
 
 
 
 
     
        

  

 

         

 
 

 

 
 

 
        
          
            
  

  
 
   

 
  

 
 
   
 
        
 
 
 
         
        
         
           
  
 
 
 

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

January 11, 2024 

VIA Electronic Mail 
bmorgan@capdale.com 
Bryson B. Morgan, Esq. 
Caplin & Drysdale 
One Thomas Circle NW 
Suite 1100 
Washington, DC 20005 

RE: MUR 7982 
LUPE PAC and 

Daniel Diaz, Treasurer 

Dear Mr. Morgan: 

This is to advise you that the file in this matter has been closed and this matter is now 
public.  Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days.   
See Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Certain Documents in Enforcement and Other 
Matters, 81 Fed. Reg. 50,702 (Aug. 2, 2016).   

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202) 694-1650 or wbrown@fec.gov. 

Sincerely, 

Wanda D. Brown 
Assistant General Counsel 
Complaints Examinations 

& Legal Administration 

MUR798200129
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